From: Mary-Margaret Slack

To: Councillor Pippa Coom; Rachel Kerr

Subject: Briefing notes for speaking at BikeAKL"s rally - Liberate The Lane, May 30th

Date: Friday, 21 May, 2021 3:58:29 PM

Attachments: Briefing notes for speakers at BikeAKL"s Liberate The Lane rally, May 30th.pdf
image003.png

Tena koe,

Thank you very much for agreeing to speak at our May 30th rally, calling on Waka Kotahi
to liberate a lane on the Harbour Bridge for bikes in a three-month trial this summer. The
Bridge is the crucial missing link in our city’s bike network, and we appreciate your
recognition of its strategic significance.

We have compiled briefing notes to inform your speech, and emboldened the key points
that we would like to convey at the rally. It starts at 10am.

Here is a link to our petition. Feel free to contact me with questions at any time.

Nga mihi nui,
Mary-Margaret

MARY-MARGARET SLACK | COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER
BIKE AUCKLAND

www.bikeauckland.org.nz
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On Sunday May 30th, Bike Auckland is holding a rally calling on our national transport agency
to liberate a lane on the Harbour Bridge for cycling, in a three-month trial this summer.

Auckland is one of the only major cities in the world whose main bridge cannot be
crossed by foot or bike. As the Harbour Bridge is the key missing link in our city’s cycle
network, support for bike access has grown since the 1970s. By 2009, frustration at the long
standing lack of progress led to the GetAcross protest. Thousands of people and their bikes
stormed the bridge; eventuating in Waka Kotahi agreeing to permit Skypath, and working with
Bike Auckland to launch a design in May of 2019.

Waka Kotahi’s project has sunk without trace - leading to a swell of public frustration. The
agency is now suggesting an alternative that will take five years to deliver, and cost even
more money. We cannot afford or risk another doomed long wait for a cross-harbour transport
solution for people on bikes, when something as quick and simple as liberating the lane is so
achievable. Cycling increased by 16% in the three years preceding COVID-19 lockdowns,
and is growing even more significantly post-pandemic and since the introduction of
e-bikes. Auckland is really feeling this pressure: people trying to board ferries with their bikes
are continually turned away due to lack of space on board.

As if it were a new fact, Auckland Council continually cites that more people now commute over
the Harbour Bridge in a bus than a car during rush hour. This has been the case since 2015 - so
why aren’t we moving forward? In fact, car numbers crossing the bridge have dropped by
10,000-20,000 per day over the last couple of years, so capacity has increased. Now, what is
the next priority for the bridge?

The strategic significance of the Harbour Bridge for cycling is huge; it's our key to mobilising the
network effect in Auckland. Our priority must now be a trial on the location that is most important
of all. This isn’t just about cycling over the Bridge itself - it’s about what this link will do
for connecting up every other part of Auckland.

Waka Kotahi was first instructed by the Government to bridge the gap in Auckland’s bike
network in 2018. It is now 2021, and there has been no public update or acknowledgement of
impending delays. Waka Kotahi is refusing media requests for interviews and denies Bike
Auckland’s attempts to collaborate. Without transparency, Aucklanders, AT and Bike Auckland
are left without leadership from our national transport agency on how the city will cope for the
next 5 years to cater for cross-harbour travel with bikes.

Waka Kotahi continues to suggest that a cycle lane would require two (2) bridge lanes to ‘work
safely’. We disagree. WK’s initial list of options included one (1) lane only and it beggars belief
that a safe solution using just one lane can’t be found. In any case, it's only a temporary
reallocation - until WK builds the permanent cycle crossing and opens it.

With mounting congestion and increasing emissions in Auckland, we must provide space for
zero carbon transport now. Reallocating a lane on a trial basis is a reasonable and modest





request, that enables us to review its impact after three months. It is the most climate
appropriate solution: the Government has declared ecological emergency, and 60% of
Aucklanders say they would ride a bike if it were safer to do so. The mandate of our transport
agencies must therefore be to urgently build safer infrastructure for sustainable transport
options.

Auckland Central MP Chloe Swarbrick, Councillor Pippa Coom and Sir Bob Harvey will speak at
our rally, on behalf of a constituency starved for delivery. It will be held at Point Erin Park - we
are unable to host a ride over the Bridge, because Waka Kotahi have refused our requests
since December last year for a public ride. We know their refusal and lack of action is causing
public frustration; it's time they stepped up to deliver for Auckland.






Bike (&) Auckland




From: Mary-Margaret Slack

Subject: Media Release: Bike Auckland"s protest this Sunday.

Date: Monday, 24 May, 2021 2:17:26 PM

Attachments: Media Release Bike Auckland, Liberate The Lane! May 24.pdf
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Bike Auckland is calling on Waka Kotahi to liberate a lane on the Harbour Bridge for
bikes in a three-month trial this summer.

We're holding a rally at Point Erin Park this Sunday.

Auckland Central MP Chloe Swarbrick, Councillor Pippa Coom, Sir Bob Harvey and Bike
Auckland's chairperson Barb Cuthbert will speak at our demonstration, on behalf of a
constituency starved for delivery.

See our media release below.

MARY-MARGARET SLACK | COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER
BIKE AUCKLAND

www.bikeauckland.org.nz
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Bike Auckland

Media Release - Monday, May 24th 2021

Rally to Liberate The Lane

People from across Auckland will gather on bikes this Sunday, calling
for a 3-month cycle lane trial on the Auckland Harbour Bridge. Bike
Auckland'’s ‘Liberate The Lane’ rally reflects the surge in citizen cycling,
fuelled by e-bike popularity, which is causing spectacular uptake in
biking for transport.

The rally at Pt Erin Park overlooking the Bridge at 10am on Sunday 30
May will show the diversity of age groups and faces that are ‘calling
time’ on delays on building a walking and cycling pathway on the
Bridge. They will ride from South, West and East Auckland, the North
Shore and across the Auckland isthmus.

‘We're overwhelmed by public frustration about Waka Kotahi's failure
to complete its project for a path on the Bridge' reports Barb Cuthbert,
Chair of Bike Auckland. ‘It's 3 years since the Government announced
it would deliver the Skypath project. Waka Kotahi's stunning images
launched in May 2019 for Skypath Mk I won wide public acclaim. Two
years later we find the design has sunk without tfrace, and Waka Kotahi
is back at the drawing board with its renamed project, the Northern
Pathway’

‘Reducing Climate Change emissions is top of the Government’s and
Council's agenda. Our call for a summer cycle lane trial on the Bridge
is designed to cause minimum public disruption and respond to the
reducing daily numbers of cars crossing the Bridge, noted by the AA.
Comparing 2018 with 2021 traffic data shows there are 10,000 to 20,000
fewer cars a day.’

‘Our proposal reflects Waka Kotahi's new thinking to promote trials to
help us try different fravel modes. Auckland can’t be expected to wait
another 5 years, while Waka Kotahi has another go at delivering on its
promise.’





Bike Auckland

‘The Northern Pathway is more than a bridge over the harbour. It's a
safe and efficient cycling spine down the North Shore, connecting
Albany to the Harbour Bridge and Auckland City.’

‘The spectacular success of the Northern Express Busway proves
Aucklanders will opt for non-car travel if they have a good alternative’
says Barb. 'The North Western Cycleway has people on e-bikes riding
25km from Westgate to the city. Before Covid led to more working from
home, counters on the NW Cycleway recorded 323,000 biking trips,
with 10% growth monthly increases. Once people are able to ride on
e-bikes from Albany to the City the floodgates will be open for similar
numbers of people to commute by bike across the Bridge.’

‘Bike Auckland has spent decades working with Waka Kotahi to plan a
strong cycling network across Auckland, and the Harbour Bridge is the
crucial missing link. Shifting from cars to more efficient forms of transport
is a national priority, yet Skypath has stalled. Ferries can’t be expected
to keep coping with the increase in bikes and e-scooters turning up to
cross the harbour.” warns Barb Cuthbert. ‘Auckland deserves a smart
initiative for action now.*

Media Release Contact:

Barb Cuthbert, Chair Bike Auckland

Email —87(2)(&) Privaey gmail.com Phone - S7(2)(@) Privacy
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From: Mary-Margaret Slack

To: Councillor Pippa Coom; Rachel Kerr
Subject: Call time for Bike Auckland"s rally on Sunday
Date: Friday, 28 May, 2021 3:57:54 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Kia ora,

We’re looking forward to our rally on Sunday morning!
Pippa’s call time to be on-site at the Point Erin Park Carpark is 0945.

Chloe Swarbrick, Sir Bob Harvey, and chairperson Barb Cuthbert will also speak. David
Slack is MCing. There will be a sheltered area by the stage for speakers to gather and chat
to David before the rally begins.

Thank you very much,
Mary-Margaret.

MARY-MARGARET SLACK | COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER
BIKE AUCKLAND

www.bikeauckland.org.nz
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Bike (&) Auckland




From: s7(2)(a) Privacy

To: XOXK

Cc: Arena Williams; x@xx ; Jim Stabback

Subject: Discontent with inability of Police to prevent public disorder on Auckland Harbour Bridge
Date: Sunday, 30 May, 2021 5:25:07 PM

Dear Minister,

I write in relation to today's events, and with significant concern about the inability of the
Police to prevent rioters trespassing and illegally transiting across the Auckland Harbour
Bridge.

Intelligence would likely have forewarned the Commissioner, and senior Police staff that a
mob of unruly people, with no respect for the rule of law, and no respect for officers, were
planning the action that transpired today.

Whether or not there was forewarning, Police officers at the scene failed to maintain law
and order, showed gross inability to protect transport infrastructure, and failed to maintain
even the most basic semblance of control.

Based on today's events, it would seem likely that should a similar matter transpire at
Parliament, Police officers would offer weak and ineffective resistance while a marauding
crowd threatened our elected lawmakers.

Minister, the events of today fill me with the greatest of concern- concern about the
Police's ability to maintain order, and ultimately concern about the ability of Police to
protect residents and citizens against unruly mobs and riotous situations.

Regretfully, I would suggest that Police have today let down the people of Auckland, and
subsequently, their reputation among the public is duly affected.

I trust that, via the evidence of the high definition video, many arrests will be made, and
those that have wantonly broken the law will be charged and prosecuted for their actions.

Despite the contents of this email, I remain your most humble and faithful servant, and
thank you for your service to New Zealand.

s7(2)(a) Privacy
s7(2)(a) Privacy

s7(2)(a) Privacy

cc copies- Ms A Arena (elected member for the seat of Manurewa), Mr S Brown (in
capacity as Opposition spokesman for Police), Jim Stabback (CEO Auckland Council)
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From: s7(2)(a) Privacy

To: Mavyor Phil Goff; Councillor John Watson; Councillor Wayne Walker; Councillor Cathy Casey; Councillor
Christine Fletcher; Councillor Bill Cashmore; Councillor Sharon Stewart; Councillor Paul Young; Councillor Alf
Filipaina; Councillor Efeso Collins; Councillor Angela Dalton; Councillor Daniel Newman; Councillor Josephine
Bartley; Councillor Chris Darby; Councillor Richard Hills; Councillor Desley Simpson; Councillor Greg Sayers;
Councillor Shane Henderson; Councillor Linda Cooper; Councillor Pippa Coom; Councillor Tracy Mulholland

Subject: Bikes on Auckland Harbour Bridge

Date: Monday, 31 May, 2021 1:36:04 PM

Dear Councillors,

I am emailing to express my opinion that there should be no vehicle lanes given to bikes
on the Auckland Harbour Bridge. It bad enough now with the delays.

I ask you not to approve taking a vehicle and make it into a bike lane.

Yours S7(2)(@) Privacy
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From: s7(2)(a) Privacy

To: Councillor Sharon Stewart

Subject: RE: Bikes on Auckland Harbor Bridge
Date: Monday, 31 May, 2021 2:50:37 PM
Hi Sharon,

Thank you for your reply, great to hear from you.
You just got my vote back for the next election.

Regards

s7(2)(a) Privacy

From: Councillor Sharon Stewart <xxxXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 2:46 pm

To:S7(2)(a) Privacy

Subject: RE: Bikes on Auckland Harbor Bridge

Hi f9™ _ | totally agree with you. | have not been a fan or supporter of the Cycle crossing of the
Harbour bridge. Knowing the limitation it has with the clip on and the traffic.

Regards, Sharon Stewart

31°" May 2021 at 2.45pm

Sharon Stewart QSM

Councillor, Howick Ward

Mobile: 0212821144

Email: XXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXKK . XXXX XX
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From:S7(2)(a) Privacy
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 1:36 PM

To: Mayor Phil Goff <xxxX.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >; Councillor John Watson
XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX >; Councillor Wayne Walker

XXX XXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX >; Councillor Cathy Casey

XXX XXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Councillor Christine Fletcher

CUXHHXHXXXXXHXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX xX.X%>; Councillor Bill Cashmore

XXX XXXXXKKK (@D XXXXXXXKKXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Councillor Sharon Stewart

CUXHXXXXXXXKXKX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Paul Young

XXX XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Alf Filipaina

XXX XHXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XxxX.X%>; Councillor Efeso Collins

CXXXXKXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXxX.XX >; Councillor Angela Dalton

XXXXXXXXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXX XX >; Councillor Daniel Newman

CXXXXKKXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX >; Councillor Josephine Bartley

CXXHXXXKXKKXXKXXXK (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX _>; Councillor Chris Darby

IO XXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXX. XX >: Councillor Richard Hills

CUXHXXXK XXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Desley Simpson

CXXHXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX__>; Councillor Greg Sayers

XXX XXXXXX (@D XXX XXX xX_ > Councillor Shane Henderson

CXXXXKXXXXXXXKK (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Linda Cooper

XXX XXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX >; Councillor Pippa Coom

CXXXXKXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX >; Councillor Tracy Mulholland

CXXXXXXXXXKKXXXK (B XXXXXXKXXXXKKXXX XXX XK >
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

Yours $7(2)(a) Privacy

Discover your carbon footprint. Take the quiz!

[-<]

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.


https://www.futurefit.nz/?utm_source=ac_footer&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=FutureFit2021

From: Councillor Bill Cashmore

To: Mavyor Phil Goff; Councillor John Watson; Councillor Wayne Walker; Councillor Cathy Casey; Councillor
Christine Fletcher; Councillor Sharon Stewart; Councillor Paul Young; Councillor Alf Filipaina; Councillor
Efeso Collins; Councillor Angela Dalton; Councillor Daniel Newman; Councillor Josephine Bartley; Councillor
Chris Darby; Councillor Richard Hills; Councillor Desley Simpson; Councillor Greg Sayers; Councillor Shane
Henderson; Councillor Linda Cooper; Councillor Pippa Coom; Councillor Tracy Mulholland;
s7(2)(a) Privacy

Subject: Re: Bikes on Auckland Harbour Bridge

Date: Monday, 31 May, 2021 3:45:53 PM

The decision around bikes on the bridge is not in Auckland Council remit of decision
making but lies with Waka Kotahi or NZTA.
Cheers Bill

Get Outlook for Android

From:S7(2)(a) Privacy

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 1:35:52 PM

To: Mayor Phil Goff <xXXX.XxxX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.xx>; Councillor John Watson
XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Wayne Walker
SXXXXX . XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Cathy Casey
KXXXXX . XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Christine Fletcher
SXXXXXXXXK . XXXXXXXK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Councillor Bill Cashmore
XXX XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Sharon Stewart
SXXXKXKXKXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Paul Young
XXX XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Alf Filipaina

XXX XXXXXXXKX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Efeso Collins
SXXXXX . XXXXXXXK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Angela Dalton
KXXXXXX . XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Councillor Daniel Newman
UXXXKKXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Josephine Bartley
CXXXXXKXKKK . XXXXXKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Chris Darby
KXXXXK . XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XXx>; Councillor Richard Hills
CXXXXKXKKXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Councillor Desley Simpson
CXXXXXX . XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>; Councillor Greg Sayers
KXXXX . XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Shane Henderson
XXX XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Linda Cooper
XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Councillor Pippa Coom
SUXXXK.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Councillor Tracy Mulholland
CXXXXK L XXXXXXKKKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXKXKKK . XXXX . XX>

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

Y ours $7(2)(@) Privacy
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From: s7(2)(a) Privacy

To: Councillor Bill Cashmore

Subject: RE: Bikes on Auckland Harbour Bridge
Date: Monday, 31 May, 2021 3:54:02 PM
Hi Bill,

Thank you for your reply.
Regards 87(2)(&) Privacy

From: Councillor Bill Cashmore <xxxX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 3:46 pm

To: Mayor Phil Goff <xXXX.XXxX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Councillor John Watson
XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Wayne Walker
SXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Councillor Cathy Casey

KXXXXX . XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Christine Fletcher
LXXXXXXXKK . XXXXXXXK @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Councillor Sharon Stewart
SUXXXXKXXXXXKXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Paul Young
SXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.xx>; Councillor Alf Filipaina

XXX XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Councillor Efeso Collins
CXXXXKXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Angela Dalton
KXXXXXK . XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Daniel Newman
CXXXXXKXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Josephine Bartley
SXXXXXXKXKK . XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Chris Darby
KXXXXXK . XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Richard Hills
SXXXXKXKKXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Desley Simpson
XXX XXXXKXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXK. XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Greg Sayers

XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Shane Henderson
XXX XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Linda Cooper
CXXXXX.XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Councillor Pippa Coom
SXXXXX.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Tracy Mulholland
XXX XXXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXX . oo xx>; - ST(2)(@) Privacy
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

To: Mayor Phil Goff <xxXX.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >; Councillor John Watson
XXX XXXXXX (D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Wayne Walker

XXX XXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Cathy Casey

XXX XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >; Councillor Christine Fletcher

CHXXXKXXXXX  XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.X%>; Councillor Bill Cashmore

< XXXXXXXXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >; Councillor Sharon Stewart

CXXXXXX XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Paul Young

XXX XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Alf Filipaina

UK XXXXXXXKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.X%>; Councillor Efeso Collins

XXX XXXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX >; Councillor Angela Dalton

<XXXXXX XXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX >; Councillor Daniel Newman
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CUXXXXKXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Josephine Bartley

CXXXXXXKXXXXXXXKX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX_>; Councillor Chris Darby

XXX XXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Councillor Richard Hills

CXXXXXKXKXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>; Councillor Desley Simpson

CXXXXXX . XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Greg Sayers

<XXXXXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX > Councillor Shane Henderson

AKX XXXXXXKXKX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Linda Cooper

CXXXXXXXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Pippa Coom

CUXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Tracy Mulholland

CXXXXXXXXXKKXXXK (B XXXXXXKXXXXKKXK XXX XK >
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

Yours s7(2)(a) Privacy

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
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From: Natalie Polley

To: s7(2)(a) Privacy Tommy
Parker (Al)

Cc: Shane Ellison (AT)

Subject: MEDIA - 31 MAY

Date: Monday, 31 May, 2021 4:42:06 PM

Kia ora @@PW% 5nd directors,
MEDIA: 31 MAY

Out of scope

CYCLE PROTEST: Stuff asked about the weekend’s bike rally at the Harbour Bridge and wanted to know about
our role in authorising the closure of the lanes. We explained: A post was accidentally put up on the AT
website. The information was drawn from planning documents about possible disruptions. The post was
removed early on Sunday morning. We’re looking into how this occurred and apologise for any confusion
caused. For any further detail about the rally or the future of the bridge, please refer to Waka Kotahi. There
is no mention of cyclists in the notification — it talks only about weekend events causing possible delays. The
page had been up since 21 May and had an average of 40 views a day. The page contains other events
including the rugby and football at the weekend and even the Stanley Bay School fundraising mud run. We
cannot split out what people were looking at what part of the page. The Curran St notification was picked up
by media on Saturday night and at that stage there were another 300 views.

Auckland Harbour Bridge Rally 30 May 2021 =

Location:
Curran Street, Herne Bay

Event time:
12:00-15:00

Roads affected:
Curran Street, Fanshawe Street, Wellesley Street

Roads closed:
SH1 NB AHB Clipon

Parking restrictions:

None.

Waka Kotahi sent the following response to the same reporter: “Waka Kotahi worked with Police and
Auckland Transport ahead of Sunday’s event to make sure preparations were in place to ensure the safety of
road users and our staff should there be any disruptions on the wider Auckland transport network ahead. While
no permit had been given for people to cross the Harbour Bridge on bike or by foot, nor had we been told
people would cross, this did include logistical plans to be able to close the Auckland Harbour Bridge in
preparation for all eventualities.

Our ability to mitigate and prevent incidents across the network is greatly enhanced when we work
collaboratively with our key partners to share pertinent information and put logistical plans in place.

This is standard procedure for any event which has the potential to affect the operation of the transport
network, including state highways, local roads and public transport.


mailto:xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxx@xx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xx.xxxx.xx

There was a system error that occurred which caused an alert to be mistakenly issued on the Auckland
Transport website, which was removed afterwards. Auckland Transport has no jurisdiction over the Auckland
Harbour Bridge and as such any official messages will always come directly from Waka Kotahi.

Two northbound lanes were forced to close as police facilitated a group of cyclists who breeched police cordons
in order to cross over the bridge. When notified of the pedestrian activity on the Current St on-ramp which
leads to the Auckland Harbour Bridge, Waka Kotahi traffic managers acted quickly in a live traffic environment
to close the lanes to create a safe environment and maintain the remaining two northbound lanes.”




Nga mihi,
Nats

Natalie Polley | Media Specialist
Auckland Transport

20 Viaduct Harbour, Auckland 1010
M 021 569 194
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We all have an important part to play in helping to reduce the spread of COVID-19 in our communities. Find the
latest information and advice from Auckland Transport. For the latest news from the Ministry of Health go to the
Unite Against Covid-19 website.

Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you have received
this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments; any use, disclosure or
copying of this message or attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may
not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport.
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From: s7(2)(a) Privacy

To: Councillor Chris Darby; s«
Subject: Dedicated ferry for cyclists

Date: Monday, 31 May, 2021 11:51:43 PM
Hi,

After what happened on the harbour bridge yesterday I thought I'd reach out and share my
thoughts.

I don't live on the North Shore but I do support the people that live there and wish to
commute by bike to work in the city. Rather than needing to build the Skypath or close
lanes for motorised traffic, have you ever considered running a dedicated ferry for cyclists
from North Cote Point to Point Erin/Westhaven? This ferry could run backwards and
forwards at short intervals and would be dedicated to cyclists (and maybe pedestrians). It's
likely a lot cheaper and quicker to get up and running than the Skypath and it's a model
that works really well in the Netherlands. It would also offer a less steep gradient cycle
path than using the bridge.

Amsterdam cycle ferry - https://youtu.be/O1Vr3ZW5xJ4

Rotterdam cycle ferry - https://youtu.be/ZWDayx8nKH8

Please let me know what you think.

Cheers, _
s7(2)(a) Privacy


https://youtu.be/O1Vr3ZW5xJ4
https://youtu.be/ZWDayx8nKH8

From: s7(2)(a) Privacy

To: Brett Gliddon; XXXXXX.XXXXX@XXXX.XXXX.XX

Cc: s7(2)(a) Privacy NZ Herald newsdesk (External
Subject: NZTA"s beguiling advice... re one lane or two for the Harbour Bridge Trial
Date: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 9:40:29 AM

Attachments: PastedGraphic-3.pna

G5XQYIK5AM3CKO6HYT7SBZVQ40Q.0na
PastedGraphic-6.tiff

Morning Brett,

We are surprised to read your comment that “Waka Kotahi believed a trial of using the existing harbour
bridge for cyclists and pedestrians would require two lanes.”

As you know, NZTA’s assessment of the options included using a single lane (Option 3 as shown below per

page 73 of NZTA’s January 2020 Detailed Business Case assessment). This option was short-listed but not
selected because of outdating thinking that roading capacity must be maintained forever more traffic (which
ignores the Government mandate per GPS 2018 & 20221 that NZTA must reduce traffic volumes).

With NZTA commissioned this work completed in January 2020, can you advise why you’re now advising
"The barriers on the side of the bridge, they are not compliant for walking and cycling. They're not high
enough. They're not suitable, if someone happened to fall off, they could potentially go over the edge.”?

We are concerned that your advice is calculated to beguile and block progress. Whilst this is not necessarily
surprising given our experience of dealing with NZTA over the last 17 years, it is disappointing and time it
stopped.

As you know, none of the 10 options considered in NZTA” ment (Appendix C: Long-li
required taking two lanes.

We look forward to your response.

Best, S7(2)(a) Privacy

lanes-required/KFSSEBPVZHAECZOCDQOFM

NZTA considering cycle trial on
Auckland Harbour Bridge; two lanes
required

31 May, 2021 08:10 PM

By RNZ
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Waka Kotahi is investigating the possibility of converting a traffic lane on the

Auckland Harbour Bridge to a cycleway, but cannot say how far off a decision is.

On Sunday hundreds of cyclists pushed past a police barricade and pedalled

across the bridge, forcing lane closures.

They're frustrated, they say, by a lack of action over calls for a cycle lane trial this

Summer.

Auckland Councillor Chris Darby said frustration at the Government's slow
movement on a SkyPath plan had boiled up, but Waka Kotahi's Brett Gliddon said
it was not that simple.

"I had no issue whatsoever with their cause. We're committed to walking and
cycling as well, and I think it's fantastic that they got such a great turnout, because
it's a really important issue for New Zealand and Auckland," Gliddon told
Checkpoint.

"When it comes to getting onto the bridge I guess I had a few more concerns, and
that was simply around the health and safety for everyone involved. Not just the
walkers and cyclists that were on the bridge, but the motorists and our staff who
had to lay out the closure to close down the lanes.

"But as far as the cause - absolutely aligned and committed, as they are trying to

find a solution for this."

Darby, who participated in the event, told Checkpoint it brought a lot more

attention to the Government on a long-standing issue that was still unresolved.

Hundreds of cyclists ride over the Auckland Harbour Bridge on Sunday after breaking through a police
barricade. Photo / Dean Purcell

However, Gliddon said it was the hardest part of the cycling network to build.
"We're listening, and we've been listening for a long time," Gliddon said.

"We have been working on solutions for that. We've been looking at whether we
can build the Northern Pathway and that's now with Government to consider an

option around delivering that.

"As far as providing access to walkers and cyclists on lanes of the bridge, we are
doing work on that. However, it's not as straightforward as everyone seems to

think it is. There are a few challenges.

"The main things we're looking at is the health and safety. You've got to be able to

provide a safe environment. The barriers on the side of the bridge, they are not


https://www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/cycling-protesters-close-two-lanes-of-auckland-harbour-bridge/5MI32EX5XQPYQEIEICGBYWNPWU/

compliant for walking and cycling. They're not high enough. They're not suitable,
if someone happened to fall off, they could potentially go over the edge.

"We haven't got any protection back to the live vehicle lane, so we have to think
about debris, vehicles that might lose control, we don't want them ending up in

those walking and cycle lanes.

"So you have to come up with a design that is going to be safe for the users

walking and cycling across the bridge."

Two lanes required

He said Waka Kotahi believed a trial of using the existing harbour bridge for

cyclists and pedestrians would require two lanes.

"We think that realistically to put in the barriers and the protection you need for

motorists and for walkers and cyclists, it's probably going to require two.

"Under one lane by the time you put in barriers to protect everybody you get a

very narrow width.

"So we're thinking about the operational use of this to make sure that if you are

going to do it, you can do it safely for everyone and there is enough room."

He also said work needed to be done assessing whether diverting the use of two

lanes would increase motor vehicle congestion.

"At the moment the bridge isn't the bottleneck on the network, but if you reduce it
from eight lanes to six, and it's such a strategic part of the network, it will have an

impact.

"It will impact other parts of the network, and we saw that last year when we had
the lanes out on the bridge with the incident [when a truck hit part of the bridge

structure].
"It had a big impact across the western ring route, right down into the south.

"We've got some modelling, but we need to do more to fully understand the

potential impacts.

"We're looking at options now around how you can do it, but we're not going to
be able to make a decision until we're comfortable that we can mitigate all the

potential risks.

"That's going to happen over the next couple of months. But as far as making a
decision, we've got to satisfy ourselves that everyone is going to be safe that's



going to use it."

Bike Auckland and the GetAcross campaign are advocating for a lane of the

bridge to be opened up as a cycleway in this coming summer.
Gliddon said he did not yet know if it could be achieved by summer.

"It depends what we have to do to the barriers on the side, it depends what
consenting we would need to do to put those in, and what construction is required.
Until we work all that out, I can't give a date and say that it would be possible this

Summer.

"It may be, but not until we're comfortable that we can safely protect everybody
that would be using that facility."

'"The frustration levels have really boiled up'
Darby told Checkpoint cyclists are tired of waiting.

"I'm just one of 1500 that attended a gathering, which ended up being a ride
across the bridge for an hour," he said.

"There's been a lot of good feedback from the Government over the last year or

so, but there's a real desire for some certainty. We don't have that right now.
"The frustration levels have just really boiled up.

"The SkyPath funding is currently part of the New Zealand Upgrade Programme

which was announced in January 2020.

"It's a big programme, an ambitious programme. The Government put up some

$6.8 billion in transport across the country.

"But they've run into some headwinds on that programme, they've got evolving
business cases and massive construction inflation pressures and they have to

recalibrate that programme.

"They have to do that in time to inform the regional transport committees all
around the country, in our case Auckland Council and Auckland Transport, so that

we can grapple and land our regional land transport plan.

"Because there's consequential spend, there's an intertwining. So it's pretty clear
that Government have to make some calls on the New Zealand Upgrade

Programme in double quick time.

"The SkyPath across the harbour bridge is one of those in the Auckland part of the



overall programme.

"You need some certainty, you need some direction, you need a final call that
there is going to be a project that is funded.

"I think those 1500 cyclists, if they had known on Sunday that there was going to
be a project that's going to start on an 'x' date and finish on an 'x' date and we're
going to ride it on an 'x' date, they would not have turned up.

"But we don't have that. I am hopeful that the Minister of Finance and the

Minister of Transport can find a way through and give that certainty quite soon."

Darby said having an existing lane of the bridge for cyclists and walkers in the

meantime was certainly an option advocates could pursue.

"We treat it as an option, we'd like to work that up with Waka Kotahi and look at

the business case for that, look at how that might or might not work.

"There's always barriers. If you turn away at the first barrier that faces you when
you're confronting the issues of transport in Auckland, you'll never get anything
done.

"There's a whole bunch of us that aren't prepared to turn away at those barriers.

We want to look at solutions, not being stuck in concrete on the problem itself.

"There are solutions there. Right now we can't even get cyclists on ferries - the
number that want to be on ferries to cross the harbour from the North Shore to

learning and earning in the city centre at the moment."

Darby told Checkpoint with the frustration at the slow movement of Waka Kotahi
on a link over the harbour, if nothing was pledged from the Government soon

there was the risk of more protests.

"I'm hopeful that we don't have to go there. I'm hopeful of a positive

announcement from the Minister of Transport.

"I am prepared and I know that there are a lot of other people that are prepared to
take this further. To what extent I don't know but the protest in support of SkyPath

across the Auckland Harbour is not going away any time soon."

- RNZ

s7(2)(a) Privacy
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From:

To: Jim Stabback
Subject: Code of Conduct Complaint
Date: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 10:23:28 AM

Attachments: - Code of Conduct Complaint 01.06.21.pdf

Please find attached.




From: Councillor Paul Young

To: Councillor Bill Cashmore

Cc: Conor Lavery

Subject: RE: Bikes on Auckland Harbour Bridge
Date: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 11:08:08 AM

Dear Deputy Mayor Cashmore,
Thank you very much.
Kind Regards,

Councillor Paul Young

Auckland Council | Howick Ward
Wik B BrE

Mobile: 021 954088

Email: XXXX.XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXKXXKXXXK . XXXX XX

From: Councillor Bill Cashmore <xxxx.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 3:46 PM

To: Mayor Phil Goff <xxxx.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Councillor John Watson
XXX XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Wayne Walker

XXX XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Councillor Cathy Casey
KXXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Christine Fletcher
KXXXXXXXXK . XXXXXXXK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Sharon Stewart
CXXXXXKXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Paul Young

XXX XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Councillor Alf Filipaina

XXX XXXXXXXXK @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Efeso Collins
XXX XXXXXKXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Angela Dalton
KXXXXXX . XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Councillor Daniel Newman
SUXXXXKXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Josephine Bartley
CXXXXXKXKXK . XXXXXKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Chris Darby
KXXXXK . XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XXx>; Councillor Richard Hills
SXXXXXXK.XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Desley Simpson
CXXXXXX . XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>; Councillor Greg Sayers

XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Shane Henderson
CXXXXX . XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.Xx>; Councillor Linda Cooper
XXX XHXXXXXK @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. Xx>; Councillor Pippa Coom
SXXXXK.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Councillor Tracy Mulholland
XXX XKXXXXXXXK @ XXX xxxx.xx>; - ST(2)(a) Privacy
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

To: Mayor Phil Goff <xXXX.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >; Councillor John Watson
XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX >; Councillor Wayne Walker

XXX XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX____>; Councillor Cathy Casey

<XXXXXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >; Councillor Christine Fletcher
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XXX XXXKHXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . X XXX XX>; Councillor Bill Cashmore

XXX XXXXXXXX (@D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX >; Councillor Sharon Stewart

CUXXXXKXXXXXKX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Paul Young

XXX XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Alf Filipaina

XXX XXXXXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. X% Councillor Efeso Collins

CXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >; Councillor Angela Dalton

<XXXKXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX > Councillor Daniel Newman

CXXXXXX. XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Josephine Bartley

CUXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX_>; Councillor Chris Darby

<XXXXXXXXXX (D XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >; Councillor Richard Hills

CUXXXXXX XXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Councillor Desley Simpson

CXXXXXK XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Greg Sayers

<XXXKXXXXXX (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >: Councillor Shane Henderson

XXX XXXXKXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Linda Cooper

< XXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX__>; Councillor Pippa Coom

XXX XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>; Councillor Tracy Mulholland

XXX XXXXKXXKXK (B XXXXKXXXXKXXKXK XXX XX >
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

To: Councillor Chris Darby

Subject: Thank you for supporting cycling infrastructure in Auckland
Date: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 11:17:46 AM

Kia ora Councillor Darby,

| just wanted to email you to thank you for supporting Bike Auckland and the Liberate the
Lane rally this weekend.

Your support for a SkyPath and essential cycling infrastructure is refreshing and greatly

appreciated.
| hope you have a wonderful week.
Nga mihi,

s7(2)(a) Privacy



From: Councillor Pippa Coom

To: s7(2)(a) Privacy
Subject: RE: Thank you for supporting cycling in Auckland
Date: Tuesday, 1 June, 2021 4:20:00 PM
. s7(2)(a) Privar
Kia ora )

Thank you so much for your supportive email. Appreciated.
Nga mihi | Regards
Pippa

Councillor Pippa Coom, Waitemata and Gulf ward
Auckland Council |Te Kaunihera o Tamaki Makaurau
Phone: 021 926 618

Website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
From:S7(2)(a) Privacy
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 11:26 AM

To: Councillor Pippa Coom <XXXXX.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>

Subject: Thank you for supporting cycling in Auckland
Kia ora Councillor Coom,

| just wanted to email to express my thanks and gratitude for the work you do in

supporting cycling infrastructure in Auckland.

It was wonderful to see you supporting the Liberate the Lane rally this weekend. It has
been a shame to see some of the negative press but | suspect a cycle lane across the

bridge is very widely supported.
Thank you again for your hard work.
Nga mihi,

s7(2)(a) Privacy


mailto:xxxxx.xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx
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From: Councillor Pippa Coom

To: "Edward Rooney"
Subject: RE: Letter to the NZ Herald
Date: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 9:38:00 AM

Kia ora Edward,

Thank you for your email and the opportunity to respond.

| didn’t incite anyone to break the law. Here is my explanation of what happened (I originally
published just my speech but decided yesterday to add an explanation about how | ended up
taking part in the rally on the bridge)

https://www.pippacoom.co.nz/news/liberate-the-lane

| hope that gives you a bit of background. Happy to discuss further.
Nga mihi | Regards
Pippa

Councillor Pippa Coom, Waitemata and Gulf ward
Auckland Council |Te Kaunihera o Tamaki Makaurau
Phone: 021 926 618

Website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Edward Rooney <xXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXX.XX.XX>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 8:18 AM

To: Councillor Pippa Coom <XXXXX.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Subject: Letter to the NZ Herald

Kia ora Pippa,

| have received a letter to the editor from another elected member, calling for
consequences over the cycle protest action on the harbour bridge. In particular, it says you
incited others to break the law and should be arrested. In the interests of fairness, I'm
inviting you to submit your view on the matter which | can consider publishing as a
response.

| would rather not name the other correspondent, until it is published.

nga mihi

EDWARD ROONEY
HOMEPAGE EDITOR & OPINION

D: +64 9 373 6400 M: +64 21 661 659

E: XXXXXX.XXXXXX(@XXXX.XX.XX
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its
attachments without authorisation. The company and any related or associated companies do
not accept any liability in connection with this email and any attachments including in
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company or the views of any of our related or associated
companies.

Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and
should be read in conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions

NZME Ltd / NZME Holdings Ltd / NZME Publishing Ltd / NZME Radio Ltd / NZME Educational
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From: Councillor Tracy Mulholland

To: Mayor Phil Goff; Nirupa George
Subject: matter of concern
Date: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 12:39:57 PM

Dear Mayor Goff,

| raise with you an observation that two elected members participated in the cycle over the
bridge in the weekend. Whilst | agree that cycling and walking would be a great addition to the
bridge and is long overdue, | am sharing with you that a lot of feedback has taken place with
regards to Councillors partmpatmg when this was not an approved activity.

brldgeZSI\/lI32EX5XQPYQEIEICGBYWNPWU[

I note that both Councillors Coom and Darby have made personal statements on social media
with regards to their actions.

Kind regards,

Tracy Mulholland | Councillor

Whau Ward

Mobile: 021 195 7296

Level 26, 135 Albert Street

Victoria Street West, Private Bag 92300 Auckland 1142

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
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From: Mary-Margaret Slack

To: Councillor Chris Darby

Subject: Thank you.

Date: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 3:13:48 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Téna koe Chris,

It was wonderful to see you at our rally on Sunday! Thank you so much for coming.

Julie-Anne Genter was right - what this will take now is people power. We will keep
pushing, and we are glad to have your support.

Nga mihi nui,
Mary-Margaret

MARY-MARGARET SLACK | COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER
BIKE AUCKLAND

www.bikeauckland.org.nz
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From: Councillor Pippa Coom

To: "Mary-Margaret Slack"
Subject: RE: Thank you!
Date: Wednesday, 2 June, 2021 4:08:00 PM

Kia ora Mary- Margaret,

Thank you for the opportunity to take part.

Great work organising the event.

Is there a bike breakfast tomorrow at Sierra?

| have it in my diary but can’t find any details online
Nga mihi | Regards

Pippa

Councillor Pippa Coom, Waitemata and Gulf ward
Auckland Council |[Te Kaunihera o Tamaki Makaurau
Phone: 021 926 618

Website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Mary-Margaret Slack <xxXXXXXXXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXX.XXX.XX>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Councillor Pippa Coom <xXXXX.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Subject: Thank you!

Téna koe Pippa,

Thank you very much for coming to our rally and sharing your words. | was very touched by your
shout out!

We will continue to push this campaign hard. The rest of the Bike Auckland team are so grateful
for your support, and pass on their deepest appreciation.

Look forward to seeing you again soon!

Nga mihi nui,
Mary-Margaret

MARY-MARGARET SLACK | COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER
BIKE AUCKLAND

www.bikeauckland.org.nz
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